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B. Near line-of-sight 
C. Non line-of-sight 
D. Line-of-sight is irrelevant 

Answer: A 

QUESTION: 109 

How can you design a FTP800 link with asymmetric capacity?
 

A. By modifying the uplink/downlink ratio 
B. By acquiring different capacity upgrade keys for each modem. 
C. By using the optical Gigabit interface 
D. By using different channel width in each direction 
E. Microwave links can not be asymmetric 

Answer: B 

QUESTION: 110 
In this scenario we will be using Link Planner as one of the planning tools to prepare a 
proposal for a FTP link between two buildings. The first building will be identified as 
the Maitland building and the second building will be identified as the Lake Mary 
building. A LinkPlanner Exhibit is accessible by clicking the Exhibit button. In the 
LinkPlanner Exhibit you will see a blue 8.4 mile ellipse. Which of the following does 
this represent? 

A. Fresnel Zone 
B. Coverage Area 
C. Line of sight indicator 
D. Terrain 

Answer: A 

QUESTION: 111 
Oceanside Information The community of Oceanside is interested in obtaining a 
broadband access solution to all of the homes in the neighborhood. There is no fiber 
access in the neighborhood; however there is fiber near the entrance to the 
neighborhood on Highway A1A. The neighborhood association has requested that the 
proposal not have any tear-up of the existing roads. The anticipated service area is 
approximately 1/2 x 1/3 miles. Click on the Exhibit button to access the "Oceanside 
Map" and the "RFP Requirements" 
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Given the customer requirements in the RFP and the Oceanside Map, if your proposal is 
based on a Point-to-Multipoint solution with 300 Subscriber Modules and one access 
point cluster, how many Cluster Management Modules do you need? 

A. One 
B. Two 
C. Three 
D. Four 

Answer: A 

QUESTION: 112 
Scenario 
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The following question relates to the "Design Info-PMP/FTP" TAB from Project 
Description Template and the information provided by the client (Project Description, 
Project Details, and Lymmo Map). This is a scenario based question. Please click on the 
scenario button at the bottom before answering the question. Rows 11 and 12 of the 
Project Description Template are related to Outside and Inside coverage. With regard to 
Outside and Inside coverage, which of the following best represents the coverage area? 
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A. Outside Yes, Inside Yes 
B. Outside No, Inside Yes 
C. Outside Yes, Inside No 
D. Outside No, Inside Yes 

Answer: C 

QUESTION: 113 
Scenario 
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Row 19 of the Project Description Template is related to Bandwidth Requirements and 
what throughput is needed in various sections of the coverage area. Based on the 
information provided, which of the following best represents the Bandwidth 
Requirements and throughput needs? 
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A. 50Kbps 
B. 300Kbps 
C. 500Kbps 
D. 1Mbps 

Answer: B 

QUESTION: 114 
Scenario 
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All of the following “Test/Acceptance Criteria” have been provided by the client, 
EXCEPT; 

A. Region covered: Refer to specific locations on a map 
B. Application(s) that will be tested 
C. Equipment that will be used for the test 
D. Throughput requirements (Describe: TCP, UDP? Packet size?; 
E. Latency requirement if required 

Answer: E 
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